NOTES

TO: Honorable and City Council Members
FROM: Amn E. , City Manager
DATE: September 18, 2019

SUBJECT: Materials for Your Information

Please find attached the following materials for your information:

1. A flyer announcing Minority Enterprise Development Week events scheduled for September
23-27,2019
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MED Week on social media to learn about the impacts
MWBE’s have on the economy and the community!
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Tuesday, Sept 24 - Getting Started in Business:
Interested in starting a business? Join us for a panel
discussion and learn what it takes to start and grow your
business. 6:00 PM, 200 W 5th St, 3rd Floor Gallery.

Wednesday, Sept 25 — Small Business Information
Session: Join us as host Merrill Lynch Wealth
Advisors present information on protecting your
business and succession planning. 6:00 PM,

200 W 5th St, 3rd Floor Gallery.

Thursday, Sept 26 — MED Week Luncheon:
Join guest speaker Elaine Fairman from
BEFCOR and lunch at the Greenville Hilton.
This event is free to the public. 11:00 AM,
Greenville Hilton, 207 SW Greenville Blvd.

Friday, Sept 27 — MED Week Mixer: Join us
for a chance to network with small businesses
in a casual atmosphere. This event will be
hosted in collaboration with Media Majorz.
Greenville Museum of Art, 802 Evans St.

Register for all events at medweek2019.eventbrite.com
mwbe.greenvillenc.gov #mwbe #MEDweek2019
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